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Dear Andrew  
 
I am writing in response to your written question WQ89004 - Will the Minister confirm what 
the funding for three English local authorities, in relation to the 20mph rollout, will be spent 
on?  
 
The grants were provided to the three English border authorities to cover the cost of traffic 
regulation orders; to supply, install and remove signs and lines; design costs; staff costs and 
surfacing works, so that 20mph speed limits are consistent through border settlements. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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